
TO:  SOCCER OFFICIALS 
 
FROM: CHAD WHITWORTH, ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER 
 
DATE:  MARCH 26, 2024 
 
RE:  SOCCER OFFICIALS CAMP 
 
WE WILL BE HOSTING OUR SOCCER OFFICIAL’S CAMP IN ROCK SPRINGS 
ON FRIDAY, MAY 17, 2024 IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE WHSAA STATE 
SOCCER TOURNAMENT. 
 
KEVIN SKAGGS WILL BE OUR CLINICIAN. HE WILL BE WITH US ALL DAY 
THURSDAY, FRIDAY AND SATURDAY.  
 
There will be no cost for the camp! The WHSAA has agreed to pay 
for all costs to help recruit and retain officials. 

PLEASE FILL OUT THE ENCLOSED REGISTRATION FORM AND RETURN BY 
MAY 1, 2023. 
 
TENTATIVE AGENDA: 
 
Friday, May 17   

Registration 7:00 pm @ Rock Springs High School 
 

  Instruction   7:15 – 10:00 pm 
 
Saturday, May 18   

Game observation/critique 8:30 am – 4:00 pm  
    
 
 

WHSAA SOCCER CAMP REGISTRATION 
Name:__________________________________________________________________ 
Mailing Address:__________________________________________________________ 
Home Phone:_______________________Work Phone:___________________________ 
Email:_____________________________________Years of experience:_____________ 
 
 
Mailing Address:  WHSAA, 6571 East Second Street, Casper, WY 82609 
Fax number: 307-577-0637 
 


	WHSAA SOCCER CAMP REGISTRATION

